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Eric Fryson 

From: Michelle Hershel [mhershel@feca.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Bill Willingham 

Subject: 
Attachments: scan0066.pdf 

Please find attached for filing the Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc.’s Post-Workshop 
Comments in Docket No. 110313-PU. 

Monday, January 30, 2012 9:41 AM 

post workshop comments- docket 110313-PU 

Sincerely, 

s/Michelle L. Hershel 

Michelle Hershel 
Director of Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Assoc, 
2916 Apalachee Parkway 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850)877-6166 ext.3 
(850)656-5485 (fax) 

1/30/2012 



FECA 
~lorida Electric Cooperatives Associadon, Inc. 
2916 Apalaehee Pahway 
Tdallahasscc, Florida 32301 
(850) 877-6166 
FAX (850) 656-5485 

January 30, 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Post-Workshop Comments Docket 110313-PU 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing for the Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. is an electronic version 
of i ts  Post-Hearing Comments in the above-referenced docket. 

Thank you for your assistance. 



i 
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FECA 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association, Inc. 
2916 Apalackc Parkway 
Tllahassee, Flodda 32301 
(8.50) 877-6166 
FAX: (850) 656-5485 

January 30,2012 

Kathryn G. W. Cowdery, Esquire 
Rick Moses 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket 110313-PU, Post-Workshop Comments 

Dear Ms. Cowdery and Mr. Moses: 

The Florida Electric Cooperatives Association ("FECA") files the following Post-Workshop 
Comments in Docket 1lO313-PU on behalf of i ts  members.' 

Post-Workshop Comments on Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-6.0345(5) & (6) 

FECA respectfully requests that the Commission include the required accident 
notification forms, or include a link t o  the forms on the Commission's website, in the rule. This 
will provide easy access to  the forms for utilities. 

Thank you for your consideration of FECA's suggestion. If you have any questions please 
call me. 

Director of Regulatory Affairs, FECA 

Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc., Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc., 1 
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Cooperative Association, Inc., Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc., Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, 
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Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc., West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc., 
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc 


